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Ezeanyim, Richard

From: Thomas Kellahin [kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 01, 2005 9:52 AM

To: David Brooks; Ezeanyim, Richard

Cc: Tommy Robbins; Paul Lehrman; Anne Jones
Subject: NMOCD Case 13437

Re: Request by Mr. Tommy Robbins for continuance
Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: w
\
Attached is Lance's response to Mr. Robbins request. ™
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February 28, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE 476-3462

—
Mr. Richard Ezeanyim @\/
Oil Conservation Division )
1220 South Saint Francis Drive . Q{
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 % S {
Re: NMOCD Case 13437 _ |
Application of Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc. for compulsory pooling,

WF ROPCO “17” Well No 2 Unit E, 160-acre spacing unit consisting of
NW/4 of Section 17, T29N, R14W, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

During the pre-hearing phone conference this afternoon with you, Mr. Tommy Robbins
and Mr. Brooks, the Commission’s attorney, Mr. Robbins agreed that if this case were continued
to the April 7, 2005 docket then he would be available.

It appears that Mr. Robbins is the only interest owner that desires to appear in and be
present at the hearing for this case. Although there appears to be no legal basis for Mr. Robbins’
objection, I wish to inform you that Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc., as an accommodation to
Mr. Robbins, will agree to continuing this case to the April 7, 2005 docket with the
understanding that it will be heard on that date and that no further continuances will be granted.

In addition, in order to remove any doubt that Lance has complied with Section 70-2-
17.C of the New Mexico Oil & Gas Act, Lance will have one of its landmen, Mr. Paul Lehrman,
contract Mr. Robbins in a further effort to obtain a voluntary agreement for this interest.

Very truly yours,

W. Thomas Kellahin

CC: Tommy Robbins “bullitt9@earthoink.net”
Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc.




